


# Vincenzo Trento


Actor & Filmmaker (Vince J. Trenton)



c/o Trevin Film & Media  
Production

 Eckwiesenstrasse 11  
8408 Winterthur (Zurich)  
CH-Switzerland

 02.02.1984


 Switzerland & Italy

 [vinjtren@gmail.com](mailto:vinjtren@gmail.com)


 Unmarried, Childless

 +44 7950 200240

 Schlieren (Zurich), Switzerland

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/vinjtren>

 <https://trevinfilmandmedia.com/>

 <https://www.youtube.com/@trevinfilmandmedia>

Enthusiastic, cosmopolitan, creative, & competent filmmaker & actor with a driver's license, 5 years of theoretical & practical experience, & 10 years in the travel industry. My strengths include expertise in various programs, creative & critical thinking, as well as directing, producing, screenwriting, & acting. Further information can be found here:

Agent: Self representation (<https://www.spotlight.com/3811-6726-5182>)

IMDb: <https://pro.imdb.com/name/nm8778072>

Vimeo: <https://vimeo.com/vinjtren>

## Skills

- Directing
- Producing
- Screenwriting
- Acting
- Camera Operating
- Editing
- VFX & Motion Design

## Software

- Adobe (Premiere Pro, Photoshop, Lightroom & After Effects)
- DaVinci Resolve
- Blender
- Galileo & Amadeus (CRS)

## Languages

- German - C2
- Italian - C2
- English - C1
- Spanish - A2



## Hobby/Interest

surfing, traveling, acting, photography, literature, languages, movies, culture, martial arts, music



## Work History

06/2023 - present

### ● Founder & CEO / Independent Filmmaker (One-Man Firm)

*Trevin Film & Media Production, Worldwide/Remote*

Field of activity:

- Short films
- Showreels
- Travel documentaries
- Screenwriting

12/2016 - present

### ● Actor & Travel Blogger (Freelancer)

*Life Project: "One Guy - One Life Mission", London (Greater London), United Kingdom*

- Participation in workshops & part-time projects
- Activities in event management & PR

12/2014 - 02/2015

### ● Waiter & Temporary Employee (Work Experience Abroad)

*Work & Holiday Program, Sydney (North South Wales), Australia*

08/2010 - 05/2013

### ● Travel Agent in Back Office, Sales & Tour Operating (Employee)

*Helvetic Airways, JapanTours & AVIAREPS, Zurich (Zurich), Switzerland*

10/2007 - 02/2009

### ● Customer Advisor in Internal Sales & Customer Contact Center (Employee)

*Axel Springer Schweiz AG, Zurich (Zurich), Switzerland*

08/2002 - 08/2004

### ● Office Clerk (Apprenticeship)

*Brüggli Produktion & Dienstleistung, Romanshorn (Thurgau), Switzerland*



## Education

06/2023 - 10/2024

### ● Film & Media Production, Bachelor of Arts (Hons)

*University of West London (London), United Kingdom*

GPA: Second Class Honours (First Division)

10/2021 - 03/2023

### ● Film & Motion Design, Diploma

*United POP (Stuttgart), Germany*

GPA: 82%

11/2017 - 03/2019

### ● Attending part-time acting training

*Identity School of Acting (IDSA), London (Greater London), United Kingdom*

03/2011 - 12/2011

### ● Course attendance for the work as a Travel Agent

*Pro Target Reisefachschule, Aarau (Aargau), Switzerland*

08/2002 - 08/2004

### ● Certificate of competence as a trained Office Clerk

*Berufsbildungszentrum Weinfelden, Weinfelden (Thurgau), Switzerland*

GPA: 4,3



## Projects

05/2024 - 05/2024

### ● Director, Writer, Producer, Actor

*Amalia's Legacy (Student project / Short film, Drama - Germany, 2024)*

- Client/Production: University of West London & United POP
- Supporting Actor: Supervisor & Agent

08/2023 - 08/2023

### ● Director, Writer, Producer, Actor

*Amalia's Prime (Student project / Short film, Drama - Germany, 2024)*

- Client/Production: University of West London & United POP
- Supporting Actor: Teacher

09/2022 - 09/2022

### ● Director, Writer, Producer, D.O.P.

*Leave or Stay (Student project / Short film, Drama - Germany 2022)*

- Client/Production: University of West London & United POP

02/2022 - 02/2022

### ● Director, Writer, Producer, D.O.P.

*There Can Be Only One (Student project / Short film, Comedy - Germany 2022)*

- Client/Production: University of West London & United POP

01/2022 - 01/2022

### ● Actor

*The Sinnerman (Student project / Short film, Drama - Germany 2022)*

- Client/Production: Merz Akademie
- Main Actor: Police Offer



## Volunteering

10/2024 - present

### ● Registered as a client at Avantgarde Experts

Recruitment specialist for freelancers, specialists & managers in film industry

04/2024 - present

### ● Member of "The Actors Home" Acting Community

Inclusive ongoing acting training with founder Luci Lenox (Casting Director)

11/2023 - present

### ● Member of Spotlight UK

Profile: <https://www.spotlight.com/3811-6726-5182>

08/2023 - present

### ● Film festival visits with accreditation as Actor & Filmmaker

- Locarno Film Festival - Locarno, Switzerland
- Internationale Kurzfilmtage Winterthur - Winterthur, Switzerland
- Festival de Cannes - Cannes, France

06/2019 - present

### ● Member of the German & English Actors' Union

Germany: BFFS  
UK: Equity



## References

- Upon Request